From: Michael Bugler

To: Camille Leung; Elizabeth Lacasia

Cc: Jason Silva

Subject: CDRC

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 5:35:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

As you requested, Please see Hawk Desing and Consulting declaration of our response of
the CDRC’s decision regarding PLN2021-00248. Please include the following attachments
for applicants’ materials for our presentation to help address the three main
recommendations; The building was “Boxy”, to utilize different exterior fagade materials
and address garages & entry.

These projects give examples of CDRC’s acceptable distinction to the terms and
conditions of section 6565.20 (D) 1b Elements of design “... respect the scale of the
neighborhood .... Architectural details that appear proportional and complimentary to
other homes in the neighborhood. These projects also give examples of CDRC’s definition
of what is acceptable regarding Section 6565.20 (D) 1 a Elements of Design “...
Relationship to existing topography of the site....in the same direction as the existing grade.
We declare our project to be exceeding by all means and even percentage in relationship to
existing topography of the site via the CDRC’s recent examples of what is acceptable
establishing precedence with the given examples.

Furthermore, our project based on the CDRC’s approval of recent projects in comparable
our project does not fit the definition of “BOXY” by the acceptable terms given as an
example. Furthermore, and our Architectural details are far more proportional and
complimentary of the neighborhood then the CDRC’s continued approvals on the Coast.

Please see the Dropbox link below and | will send the updated plans tomorrow.

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/e29fegxnfanhdhwOirvwb/AKkT-Nwijl6OoOomlLBiHeRIg?
rlkey=p3vpz5dx2cpoh9c32zn28kmux&st=57usrknj&dl=0

Thank you for the opportunity to serve,

Michael Bugler

Senior Drafter

P.O. BOX 3535

Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
Office: (650)560 - 8100


mailto:michael@hawkdesignandconsulting.com
mailto:cleung@smcgov.org
mailto:elacasia@gmail.com
mailto:jason.silva@me.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/eZ6wCn5mgQFEg6GzF9fPTJcWkG
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/eZ6wCn5mgQFEg6GzF9fPTJcWkG
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Keynote legend below contains information referenced throughout
Documents. Locations flagged in the Documents by means of the

following symbol:

All dimensions given take precedence over scale. Contractor shall not
scale drawings to determine dimensions without consulting with the
Architect. Incorrect dimensions and resulting construction deficiencies
due to scaling of Documents by the Contractor are the Contractor's
responsibility and required corrections will be performed at the
Contractor’'s expense.

Critical alignments may occur between items installed by different
trades. Contractor to note all such items and notify affected trades.
Sub—contractors shall review Documents and identify all such items
that offect their work in any way.

Contractor shall review all dimensions shown herein for accuracy prior
to construction. Contractor shall review any apparent discrepancies.

Dimensions given are to face of finish unless otherwise noted.
Variations include:

FOC: Face of Concrete
FOM: Face of Masonry
¢: Centerline

Refer Floor Plan for additional detail references.

Scuppers, flue caps, metal railing caps shall be fully soldered at all
joints.

All exterior wood siding and trim shall be fully primed and finished per
mfr.’s specifications.

Exterior light fixtures and mechanical penetrations shall be fully
caulked.

Exterior finishes shall be cleaned and/or replaced regularly by Owner.
Paint shall not be allowed to crack, peel or otherwise fail in any way
without immediate replacement.

Landscape irrigation shall not be allowed to spray on any portion of
structure.

Downspouts and splash blocks shall be adjusted so that no water
splashes onto structure.
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
due to scaling of Documents by the Contractor are the Contractor’s
responsibility and required corrections will be performed at the
Contractor’s expense.

Critical alignments may occur between items installed by different
trades. Contractor to note all such items and notify affected trades.
Sub—contractors shall review Documents and identify all such items
that affect their work in any way.

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

FaG; Face of Concrete
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
mfr.'s specifications.

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
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STUCCO NOTE:
STUCCO IS 3-COAT, 7/8-INCH MINIMUM THICK. CRC R703.6.2
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WHERE OCCURS OVER PLYWOOD SHEATHING. CRC. R703.6.3
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PLEASE VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND REVIEW
DETAILS AND NOTES FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
CABINETS, PLUMBING, STRUCTURAL, AND
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INCORRECT
MEASUREMENTS. ANY AND ALL DIMENSIONAL
DISPUTES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE DESIGNER'S
AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S ATTENTION.
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